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FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION %E EO

December 4, 2023

l, =>

USL AUTO EXPORTING INC., Hgm S

\ 2
\._\’\%:?/ \b@cg/

Ay,
“Larmec®™”
Claimant,
L Docket No. 23-13

EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION

Respondent.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT

1. Claimant, USL AUTO EXPORTING INC. (“Claimant”), by and through its
undersigned owner and customers, brings this Verified Complaint against Respondent
EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION (“Respondent”) pursuant to violations of 46
US.C. §§ 41102 and 41104 and pursuant to the Federal Maritime Commission’s
(“FMC”) authority to permit the filing of complaints under Section 11(a) of the Shipping
Act, 46 U.S.C. § 41301(a), in response to Respondent’s violations of the Shipping Act.

2. Claimant alleges upon information and belief the following:

10f10



1.

2,

PARTIES AND OTHER ENTITIES

USL AUTO EXPORTING INC. is a NORTH CAROLINA limited-liability company that
exports vehicles from the United States to foreign countries including Libya. Claimant is
and at all relevant times has been a cargo owner as that term is defined in 46 U.S.C. §
40102(22).
a. Business Address:2721 WET STONE WAY, UNIT 206, CHARLOTTE NC
28208.
b. Email: general. manager@uslautoexporting.com.
Respondent is a United States corporation formed and existing under the laws of the state
of Nlinois.
a. EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION is a licensed ocean carrier that performs all
of the services of a carrier and freight forwarder under 46 CFR §515.11 and 46
CFR §515.21
b. Business Address: 112401 S. PAGE STREET, CALUMET PARK, ILLINOIS
60827.

c. Email: eastshippingcorp@gmail.com

JURISDICTION

. FMC has subject-matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to the Shipping Act of

1984, 46 U.S.C. § 40101, ez seq.
FMC has personal jurisdiction over Respondent as a Marine terminal operator, an ocean

common carrier, non-vessel-operating common carrier, as those terms are defined in 46

U.S.C. § 40102 (15).
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10.

MEMORANDUM OF FACTS

On April 13, 2023, Claimant entered a contract with Respondent to ship for Claimant 4
vehicles from Savannah, Georgia to Al Khums, Libya (See, Claimant’s email to
Respondent, attached as Exhibit A).

Respondent sent a booking confirmation to Claimant via an email on April 17, 2023

(See, Respondent’s email and the booking confirmation as Exhibit B).

. Accordmngly, Claimant sent the booking to the warehouse to start the process of load the

container under the booking number that Respondent provided. (See, the booking
confirmation number NAM6206412 as Exhibit B).

On April 20, 2023, the loader company prepared and loaded the container, subsequently
providing the Respondent with the dock receipt of the booking (refer to Exhibit C for the
dock receipt).

By April 24, 2023, the said container had been successfully loaded onto the vessel.
However, complications arose on May 11, 2023, when CMA CGM reached out to the
Respondent, highlighting a misdeclaration in the shipping instructions for the cargo (see,
CMS CGM’s email to Respondent as Exhibit D).

Respondent alleged replying to the email that the warehouse made the mistake. (See,
CMA CGM’s email to Respondent as Exhibit D).

While a careful review of the dock receipt shows that the mistake came from Respondent.
The dock receipt shows that the vehicle is a 2005 Toyota Tundra, but, Respondent
reported on the shipping instruction that the vehicle is a 2017 Toyota 4Runner. (See, the

dock receipt as Exhibit C).
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12.

I3.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

In Hght of the misdeclaration, CMA CGM resolved to redirect the container back to
Savannah, Georgia, imposing a penalty of $2,000.00 on the Respondent for the oversight
(see, CMA CGM’s email to Respondent as Exhibit D).

The Respondent acquiesced to CMA CGM's decision without contest and acknowledged
the container’s return.

Respondent requested the payment for the basic freight from Claimant and Claimant paid
Respondent on May 9, 2023. The total payment was $3,300.00. (See, the invoices and the
payment via check deposit as Exhibit E).

Upon receiving the Bill of Lading from CMA CGM, the Claimant discovered that the
Respondent had inaccurately declared the cargo description. (See, CMA CGM’s bill of
lading to Respondent as Exhibit F).

On May 31, 2023, CMA CGM issued an invoice for the container's return and forwarded
it to the Respondent. However, the Claimant was only made aware of this invoice on July
6, 2023, through a text message from the Respondent (See, the invoice and the text as
Exhibit G).

Despite being in the know since May 31, 2023, the Respondent tock no proactive
measures to expedite the return process.

To settle the aforementioned invoice, the Claimant remitted a total of $4,310.00 to the
Respondent via Zelle, distributed over four installments on July 18 and 19, 2023. (See,
the Zelle payments as Exhibit H).

Subsequent to these transactions, the Respondent ceased all actions pertaining to the

shipment. Notwithstanding the fact that the container had been redirected to Savannah,
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19.

20.

bAE

22.

the Respondent failed to duly file a declaration of the returned container with the U.S.
Customs and Border Protection.

The Claimant reached out to the Respondent through text communication, seeking
updates on the status of the container's return and subsequent release. Regrettably, once
the fees were secured, the Respondent's sole response was to relay emails to the
Claimant, originating from both CMA CGM and the U.S. Customs and Border
Protection.

Despite possessing limited expertise in the matter, the Claimant made concerted efforts to
rectify the situation and secure the release of the container. Regrettably, due to the
Respondent's failure to timely file the declaration for the returned container, it was
processed upon its re-entry into the United States as a new shipment. To the Claimant's
astonishment, it was only upon receiving an email from CMA CGM on September 22,
2023, that they became aware of the Respondent's neglect in settling the misdeclaration
fees. Tt should be noted that the original invoice, addressing this charge, had been
dispatched to the Respondent by CMA CGM as carly as May 16, 2023. (See, the invoice
as Exhibit I).

Claimant paid CMA CGM directly the invoice for the misconduct. (See, the payment to
CMA CGM by Claimant as Exhibit J).

Upon the container's arrival in Savannah, the Respondent negligently failed to execute
the necessary declaration procedures. As a consequence, the Customs and Border
Protection processed the container as a standard inbound shipment from Europe, given
the Respondent's omission to classify it as a 'returned container'. While the Claimant

proactively intervened by providing the vehicle titles to the Customs and Border
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23,

24.

25.

26.

2x

Protection and endeavoring to denote the container's return status, the remedial efforts
were regrettably belated.

Subsequent to the completion of the inspection, an invoice amounting to $2,306.00 was
levied. The Claimant duly remitted this amount to CMA CGM on September 25, 2023, as
substantiated by the invoice and payment confirmation attached hereto as Exhibit K. In
addition to this, the payment reflected in Exhibit K encompasses an outstanding balance
of $310.52, which was expressly demanded by CMA CGM, as evidenced by the
correspondence referenced in Exhibit K.

Upon settling the inspection fees on September 25, 2023, the Claimant promptly
communicated with CMA CGM via email, inquiring if any further actions or payments
were outstanding.

In response, CMA CGM provided an invoice detailing demurrage charges amounting to
$26,130.00. (See, CMA CGM’s email as Exhibit L).

These charges cover the duration from July 8, 2023, through September 27, 2023,

CAUSES OF ACTION

VIOLATION OF 46 U.S.C.A. § 41102(c)

. USL AUTO EXPORTING incorporates by reference each of the facts and allegations

stated in paragraphs 1 through 35 set forth herein.
46 U.S.C. § 41102(c) prohibits a common carrier or ocean transportation intermediary

from failing to “establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable regulations and
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practices relating to or connected -with receiving, handling, storing, or delivering
property.”
- Respondent has failed to establish, observe, or enforce just and reasonable regulations
and practices relating to its receipt, and handling of the USL AUTO EXPORTING'’s
shipment.
. The Respondent neglected to adhere to just and reasonable regulations by inaccurately
declaring the shipment instructions, resulting in the cargo being returned to Savannah,
Georgia. As a direct consequence of this oversight, the Claimant incurred charges
including a basic freight fee of $3,300.00, return fees amounting to $3,310.00, and
inspection fees totaling $2,300.00, cumulatively amounting to $8,910.00.
. Respondent has failed to enforce just and reasonable regulations by not filing a
declaration of the returned container causing the returned container to go to inspection.
. Respondent has failed to enforce just and reasonable regulations by not paying the basic
freight fees, return container fees, and inspection fees on time causing the returned
container to incur demurrage fees of $26,130.00.
. Respondent has failed to enforce just and reasonable regulations by not paying the
demurrage fees causing Claimant to lose the cargo. The cargo contains 4 vehicles for a
total of $31,800.00

a. 2005 TOYOTA TUNDRA - VIN:5TBKT421155468135 - $9,900.00

b. 2011 KTA SORENTO - VIN:5XYKT4A17BG175020 - $4,500.00

¢. 2012 YAMAHA FX SHO - VIN:YAMA3067B212 - $7,500.00

d. 2006 LEXUS GX 470 - VIN:JTIBT20XX60123772 - $7,500.00

7 of 10



e. In addition to the vehicle losses, towing charges for these vehicles totaled
$1,800.00, and loading and trucking costs for the container stood at $800.00.

8. The Respondent's actions, in contravention of their legal and professional obligations,

deprived the Claimant of customary profits amounting to 40% on the shipment,

translating to a loss of $12,000.00.

DAMAGES

1. USL AUTO EXPORTING has been actually and materially injured by Respondent for
financial damages of at least $52,710.00 as a direct result of Respondent’s violations of

46 U.S.C. § 41102(c), 46 U.S.C. § 41104(2)(3).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, USL AUTO EXPORTING respectfully prays for relief from the

Commission as follows:

1. An Order compelling Respondent to answer the charges made herein and schedule a
hearing in Washington, DC during which the Commission may receive more evidence in
this matter;

2. An Order, after due investigation and hearing, finding that Respondent has violated 46
U.S.C. § 41102(c), 46 U.S.C. § 41104(a)(3), 46 CFR § 545.4.

3. An Order compeliing Respondent to cease and desist its wrongful, discriminatory, unjust,
and retaliatory activities against USL AUTO EXPORTING;

4. An Order awarding USL. AUTO EXPORTING damages in an amount in excess of
$52,710.00 to be proved under 46 U.S.C. § 41305, and interest under 46 U.S.C. §

41305(a); and
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5. Such other and further relief as the Commission determines to be just and proper.

Dated: November 10, 2023,

USL AUTO EXPORTING INC.,

By: £s/ ANIS HOUSSEIN

ANIS HOUSSEIN

general. manager@uslantoexporting.com
84 Kensington Dr.,

PISCATAWAY, New Jersey 08854
Telephone: (862) 338-0889

Mamager for Claimant USL AUTO EXPORTING INC

USL AUTO EXPORTING INC.,

By: __/s/ KHALID ARWINI

KHALID ARWINI

general. manager@uslautoexporting.com
2721 WET STONE WAY, UNIT 206
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28208
Telephone: (862) 338-0889

Owner for Claimant USL AUTO EXPORTING INC.
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VERIFICATION

Mr, KEALID ARWINI, the owner, and Mr. ANIS HOUSSEIN, the vice president of USL

AUTO EXPORTING INC. pursuant to 28 USCU § 1746, hereby declare under penalty of

perjury that be has read the foregoing Verified Complaint and that the facts stated therein w the

best of Is knowledge, information, and belief further declares that the foregoing is true and

coprect onantformation, belief, and upon information received from others,

ANIS HOUSSEIN

general.manager.a uslautoexparting.com

%4 Kensingron D,

PISCATAWAY, Now Jursey 038354

Telephone: {R62) 338-08K9

Fiee Prossdent for Clatmant USL AUTQ EXPORTING

A e

Sworm to before me this

day of November 12023,

|

| . — :; =
| Notary i’ﬁbh//’ ey

I ot

!

USL AUTO EXPORTIN

By: I

RHALID ARWIN]

general. maniager auslautoexporing.com
2721 WET STONE WAY, UNIT 206
CHARLOTTIL, NORTH CARDLINA 28208
Telephone; (862} 138-088%

(wner for Clatsant 181 AUTO EXPORTING INC.

Sworn to before me this 14th
day of Nm*embeg, 2023,

Notary Public

ROMIN SHAH
Comanssion # 2384230
| Notary Public, Siata of Hew Jersey
My Commission Expres
i 04,03°2024
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72323 509 P Maif - USL Aute Exporting INC - Quitook

Fwd: Need booking - SEGU4852914#1

Khalid <arwini.khalid@gmail.com>
Thu 8/28/2023 3:33 PM

To:USL Auto Exporting INC <general.manager@uslautoexporting.com=

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Khalid <arwini.khalid@gmail.com>

Date: April 13, 2023 at 9:22:46 PM GMT+2

To: Eman Haswah <easyshippingcorp@gmail.com>, Ahmed Sadek
<asadek@easyshippingcorp.com>

Subject: Need booking
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1072323 3:09 P Mail - USE Auta Faporting INC - Outlook

E-mail

Sent from my iPhone

hips:aoutioeh oilice 303 conymai Vinbos/eadi AAQRADMYOWRjMhiml A MDY INDQIMC 1Y INmLT 2 | ZmEZMDa3ZWIHY QAQAPEMLIw L 3xButk B ZdNoy?
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EXHIBIT - B



PFRO717_001 v5.105 Booking Confirmation il
Page 1 of 3 CMA CGM
Run: 17-APR-23 17:41 P

CMA CGM (America) LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY

NORFOLK

Phone:

Fax:

Gontact: Rubash SAKTHIVEL
Customer Service:

MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY, MAIN
OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET, HALAB
STREET BUILDING HALAB LY, TRIPOL, Libya

Booking Number: NAMG206412 Bkg Pty Retf: Booking Date:  17-Apr-23
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION
VesselVoyage: CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA / OMRGSE1MA
Connecting Vesse! / Voyage: AIN YAN TIAN/OMXEYE1MA
Heceipt:
Alternate Base Port: Ramp Cut-Off Date/Time:
Alternate Base Pool: ETD:
Feeder Vessel/Voyage: Earliest Receiving 13-Apr-2023
Date/Time:
Port Of Loading: SAVANNAH, GA S| Cut-Off Date/Time : 20-Apr-2023 1700
Loading Terminal: GARDEN CITY TERMINAL VGM Cut-Off Date/Time: 21-Apr-2023 12:00
Terminal Cut-Off; 21-Apr-2023 16:00
) ETD: 24-Apr-2023 00:30
Transhipment: FOS SUR MER )
Port Ot Discharge: EL KHOMS ETA: WoEhMayER028 19l
ETA: 26-May-2023 04:00
Final Place Of Delivery: FPD ETA
(Alt times are in local time)
Payabie at: VIRGINIA BEACH, VA Payment Currency : Us Dallar
Merchant Haulage By: Boad Eqp Available Date:  18-Apr-23 u Time:
Quantity: 1 % 40HC HS Commodity: ©ther vehicles, with only spar  Container Grade: General

Cargo
BOC Commodity: SP AUTO ABDD

Net Weight: 15000 18% Gross Weight: 23598.018 LBS

Container Number:
Quote:

Service Contract: 22-3887
Hazardous:
Fumigation:
Resfer:

OverSized Cargo:
Flexitank:
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PFRO717_001 v5.105 Booking Confirmation i
Page 2 of 3 - CMA CGM
Run: 17-APR-23 1741 —

Booking Number: NAMG206412

Preferred Depot: GARDEN CITY TERMINAL
Address: 2 NORTH MAIN STREET
SAVANNAH

31408 UNITED STATES

PLEASE NQTE
Please send Shipping Instructions to usa.exportsi@usa.cma-cgm.com for all destinations other than;

Ceniral America, the Caribbean and South America - Shipping Instruciions for these destinations are to be sent to
NSExportDocs @usa.crma-cgm com

Documentation Cut is 8:00pm EST one business day prior to Port Cut. *Exception: if voyage begins with 0AG or OCA and POL is Pont
Evergiades. FL or Miami, FL, documentation cut is 4.00 PM EST same day as port cut.’

Please check our website for current vessel schedule and cut info prior to delivery of cargo {https:/iwww.cma-cgm. com/iocal/united-
slates/export-information-guide).

All dates and limes noted in this booking confirmation and/er published by CMA CGM are estimates only and subject to change without
prior notice.

Shipment shall be subject to CMA CGM hill of lading terms and conditions avarable in any CMA CGM agency or CMA GGM web site:
WWW.CMa-cgim.com

For shipments booked on a "freight collect” basis the shipper assumes responsibility for payment of all freight and charges invoiced 1o the
feceiver.

The shippes agrees to satisly all outstanding charges should they remain unpaid for more than three consecutive days after discharge.

Visit our website at www.cma-cgm.com e submit Bookings, Shipping Instructions, Track and Trace cargo, get up-to-date Sailing
Scheduleselc. eBusiness registration is FREE and allows customer access to view and print bill of lading Drafts,
Waybilis and Original bills of lading.

USPPI{U.S. Principal Party In interest) agrees that these commodities, technolegy or software will be shipped from the United States in
accordance with all U.S. faws. Diversions conirary io U.S. law prohibited.

The ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach have enacted the Clean Truck Program fee. It is the responsibility of all shippers to register at
www.PlerPass-imi.arg or www.PortCheck.org in order to claim freight.
CMA CGM will not be responsible for additional rail storage or fees that result from the shipper’s failure to claim cargo.

For DOOR moves. the collection date is the first available date a booking is able 10 load. Actual loading may ocour any day within 4
business days prior to the ramp/port cut date.

If your cargo is booked 1o move via rail, please verify that it is not a restricted or forbidden commaodity by going to hitp:/www.cma-
cgm.com/local/united-states/news/Sirestricted-cargo-rail-road

Click on the fink "Commodities and Cargos Festricied and Prohibited by North American Railroads" and check the appropriate tabs. Any
costs associated with the rejection,

delay, or re-work of containers if the commaodity is restricted or forbidden will be for the shipper's expense.

For Autorncbile Shipments moving on the rail and sailing out of NY / N}, containers must be received at the rail ramp during the first twe
days of receiving in order to be at the port in time for customs clearance.

By securing a booking with CMA CGM you agree for your company to receive all e-mail communication generated by CMA CGM America
as it relates to your bil, including mass notifications generated auiomatically from our system.

The availability of an empty container prior to the first receiving date does not entitfe the Merchant to additionatl free fime beyond what 15
filed in the applicable contract or tariff.

Containers exceeding the applicable free time period will be subject to deiention charges as filed on the date that the shipment is tendered
to CMA CGM

FOR USCAK EQUIPMENT PICKUP/RELEASE - TRUCKING CO MUST SEND RELEASE REQUEST TO EQUIP CONTROL FOR EDO
RELEASE PRIOR 7O DISPATCH FOR PICK UP LOCATION.

{ermail: usa.equipmentwest@usa cma-cgm.com and phone: 757-961-2101)

Please be aware that in certain circumstances there may be a detay in moving 20” containers from infand rail locations due t¢ the lack of
avaitable 20" mates, nofing the railroad’s policy of requiring two x 20" 1o fill the flatcar.
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undelermuned penod Al addiional costs meluding bt nol inmited io storage demusTage. or exlra cosis Such as on forwarding freight shail e pavaile pror to Dading

4 Hence the Cartier reserves s nghl o dechne or cancal az any tme, any booking Invalvng isted entias or breaching any Sandtions If cargo is loaded 1 may be discnarged &l any
pace and ume ihe Garrar may deem convement and Clause 10 Malters Aftechng Pertormance of the Carer's B of Lading shall apply

5 Receinl of an CMA CGM booking confirmanon shall not be construed as a conlinnaion o acteptance of Hazardous / Dangerous carge Such cargo wiil only he accepted Suljeci o
the shmper or ks agem supplying correclly compleled and signad Multemocal Dangerous Goods Forms and receiving writien acceptance rom CMA TG notinang that such harardous
/ dangerous caro as descnbed en the rafevan: Multimodal Dangerous Geods Forms has bean accepted by the Vessel Oparator for the paricuiar ocoan vayage as per bookmg Any
costs expenses fnas and penaltios assecated with cargo presented far shipment vathout such witten acceptance fram CA SGM confirmung he acceplance ol hasartsous /
aangerous carge mcoirectly completed and / or signed Multmodal Dangerous Goods Forms ar comanners a6t having correct placards shall be for camgo interests’ account ChiA B
shall not be iable for any consequential l05ses or Gamages ansing Fom the rejection or retusal o load hazerdous / dangerous cargo by the Vessel Operator

& This Bookng Conlirmaton and ak services Lo be prowdad thereo! are subyect to CMA CGIW bill of fading serms and condibons Such terms and condhions are avarasie on CMA GG
wobh gile (www cma-cgm com) o it any CMA TG agency By tendenng Cargo tor shipment the herchan: acknowledges and agreas that ak the terms and condions of the CiA OGR
arg applicahie

7 Tne Smyper waranis 10 ing Camar hat the parkiculars retaling o the Gooas 2s set out overiea! have bean cheched an receipt of tus Bui of Lading ang that such panicuiars and any
other partieadars furmished by or on behal of the Shipper. are adequate ang corres! The Stupper also warrants ihat ihe Goods are lawiul Goods and contan no cordraband  Waholn
prewidice 10 @ny oiher ngnis and delenses afforged by the Bt of Lading - and wespective 01 any i0ss. damages lmes and expenses suffered or ncurred by ke Carmer that may always
e clasmed - m case of any ladure of the Stpper to comply wilh the atove. the Camer shall be entiied to charge the Snipper or any Party which s jawily hable v the Shipper st any
ime an amount of USD 2.000 as processing and operational #ees 1) addibon 1o a penalty o 15 800 USD per dangerous comainer and 5§ DOG per non dangerous contaner misdectared
& Exampies Of fusdeciaraton are sel oit Helow

&~ Pan o alf ol the carge actually stutfed nside the container 15 dangacus cargo bui is declared as general carge at the ime of booking

10+ The name e class number or the UN number deciared at the tre ol Boaking 15 different trom the one that shall be apphicable 1o Lhe dangerous carge actually stutled ingide the
contamer. and has not been corrected belore owr release of the amply container

11+ The carge s declared as general cargo al the ime of taoking tut is requested to be amended (o Gangerous cargo atter our release of Me empty container

12+ The cargo 15 tiscovered or determingd by any domestic or foreign authonly ncluding bul not knited customs, MSA, port and lermingl. el ) or any camers as tie mis-gectared
Gangerpus cargo

13 358 Followng Ihe exceplional measwres adopted by vanaus governments m relation with the autireak of COVID-19 virus and the aperationat CoNsIramis resuiling thereo! the
Marchants arg haraby nolibed that the carnage of cargy may be disrupted or delayed Garge may not be loaded on the intended vesse! and may be on ferwarded o the port of
deslnabion on any altermative vessel a1 Carner's sole diecretion Funthermors in case ol disruption of ports’ operations the carge may he discharged in an alternative porl wahau! nolice
and - subyect 10 gvailabiity - be on iorwarged to the angial intended port of deshnation Caer reserve its nghts to accomplish the biil of 1ading in any akernativa port Al addimional
COSIS. including bul not inied W siorage demurrage plugging monitonng ot the alternative drscharge nort or extra on forwarding costs shall be on WMerchant's account and pavable
frelore debvery ana the carner shall hava no habiity whatsaever for any foss or damage resuling thereot

14 386 The Merchant warrants that the particulars reiatmg ta the Goods have been chacked and that such pariculars are adequate and ¢arrec! In case of fadure of the tlerchant 1o
comply with such warranly 1he Carrer snakt be entitled 1o charge the Merchant at any tima an amount ol USD 2.000 per Contaner as processing and operational fees This fee shall
50 by applicable in case ol discrepancy between the Venlied Gioss Mass [VGM) sent 10 the Carsier and he waight deciared by the Shipper in fus Shepping st uenoi or alhenwise
weighted dunng the Carmage

15 Ths bouking conlitmation shali not be consirusd as & guarantes given by the Carner that ne aguipment will D2 avadable for loadmg ot gaods at the astmated ke herew specihied
iG Unless Merchan has expressiy disclosed otherwise wiling to the Gamer at the tme of requiesting = booking, alk goads are deemed 10 be geckared by Merchan! &s Aot beng
Mnary Carge and assimdated  as ihat term 1s delned on the CMA GG websilo al hitps HAwwaw cma-cgm comishipping/speaial-carge  Cariage of Mibtary Cargo and assemilaled s
subyect1o the Carner 5 pror witien approval Carner reserves the nght 1o cancel bookings for ansdeclared Miltary Cargo and assimiated at any tima without any kabiny whatsoever
archant 15 reminded that any misdeciared cargo may be stopped In transit al any tme with prequdice to the Carrier's rights under clauses 23 and 28 of the Carner's Bif of Lating terms
and condiigns avadabie at htips Hwww tma-ugm.comiproducts-services/stipping-guidei-clauses

17 374.Merchant undenakes and warranis that n no circumstance whalsoaver, the Goads and the Contsinerts) lsted in this Bl of Lading shal! be destned and on-camed to Bussian
ederaton tarmtory or Republi of Belarus after unigading at port ot discharge

18 375 Merchani undertakes and warrants thal. 1n no circumstance whatspever the Goads isted i tis Gill of Lading shall be stuifed and oo-camed from the Aussian Federanon
1erfiory or Repubiic of Betarus betore loading at pod of loading.

18 Mo coliegt payment aiowed

20 For Auternobile Shipments. Custorns Glearance must take place attng Port of Load

21 The stwpper ackrowledges that the Camer is aulhorzed to carry the Goods enthied in the Bill of Laing on Lhe deck of the vessel and In ahuig remitance of the Sl 3 Lading the
Merchant (including the Shipper the Consignee and the Holder of the Bifl of Lading. as the case may be) confirms his axpress acceptance of all the terms and conditons of tus Bt of
Lading and expressly confims his uncondilional and irrevacable consent & the camage of the Goods on the deck of any vessel
22 Mo express Bill of Lading akowed

23 For Automotilie Stipments podt operations needs to recewe a stamped onginal itle once the container s received at the port

24 Garga which. upon request of Simpper 15 divened 1 & peint o7 par of dechange other than the one shewing on the booking confirmaton and CMA -GG has takon possessan of the
cargo. wili be subject 1o diversion feas according to the appheabie tart and charges will be for the Shpper's account

25 Shigments of new sell propelled vehicle into Libya except Misurala are arohibited
26 For Automobile Shipments. a Dran and Disconnection Letter 1s required
27 Wihen 2 booiung 15 cancelled with container movement. a cancelled boaking fee of 5173 per bookmg will be appied for non-refrigerated contamers ang S50C per booking lor
refrigerated containgrs aiong with any other addmona! sapenses mourred by the use of the equament.

28 Shigments of Scrap metal, Waste paper, Household Goods, Plastic Scrap or Personat Effects must move o0 a PREPAID basis.

28 Shipments of attomobiles that are over 5 vears of age are protubited,

30 For self propelled vehicle shipments. the auto must run untd staled

31 Far rail billing requests please call 757-961-2300, or e-mal. s5c expontbing @oma-cgm com Please note rad biling may riot be submitted aiter the ral cui has passed and no
earhier than lour business days prior to (five meluding the rad cut)  Please provide 1he below infarmation i arder for rail bitling 1o e submitted Booking number. container number,
dccurate weighl, seal number trucking company. contact name and phone number  Plaase do ol send g-mail requests as attachments. Please put aitinfo n the body ol the s-mail.
Piease aliow 101 two hows lor railbilting 1o be processed
32 For Aulomabile Shipiments, send copies of tlies as incicated an the Procedures for the Expontation of Sell-Fropalied Vehicles document provided win your boeking contrmation

33 Bookings 10 Libya musst call Equipment Coordinator for equipment dispatchiick-up instructions on ALL boekings fram ALL GHGING

34 For Automaobile Shipments, #f the container |s received al the port and faifs 1o meet any customs requirements or CMA CGM requiremants ksled or: this confirmation e booking wilk
9o rplted and appheable charges will be assessed

35 Fad biling may not e submitted after the sail cut has passed and no earier than four business days pror 16 (hve nciuting the ral cut). The ollowing iInformation is required in order
for 7anf balling to be submitted. Booting Number tortamer number accurate weight. seal pumber. trucking company. contact name and phone number. Please do not send e-mvai
requests as attachments, all required informaton should be listed n the body fo the e-mail  Please allow at least two hours for requests 1o be processed

36 For sipments of autonobies that will move on the rail. e faliowing resiricuons apply. Cnly 1 veliele can be ioaded per 20° Standard Contamer and 2 vehicles per 40 Standary
Coniamar  Vehicles cannol be stacked suspended with wire, chams. vandings or blocking above the flogr All tires of gach vehicle must remain or the container loor
37 For shupmients of avtomobiles thal vall move on the rail,  dock receipl is required and sheuld be sent to ssc. exporbiting@cma-cgm com  H st nclude 2 signed and dated
statement confirming that the battery has been disconnacted and ail lue! has been drained
38 Cutolt lor Hazardous cargo 1s oag business day prior 1o ganerat cargo cutol!

38 Chia CGM cannot accept shipmerits Tor the lollowing commodives Anunal Hides Carbon. Garbon Black, Extubiion Goads / Trme Senstve Cargo Steel Cois (via rai)

40 Flexitanks / Bladder. censtruction equipment. metal colls or concentrated metal of any type canniot be ranspoted on the rail

A1 Personal Effects / Household Goads ara not permitted for DOOR moves and cannot be ransported on the Canadian Rai

42 1 e shupper of record does not have credt with GVA CGM. the lollovving payment pobcy applies  If fresght payment 1s not recaived within 14 calengar dawys 0f vessels’ depanure a
iaie payment fee ol S50 per B wil be assessed. Additienally. a lale payment fee ol $200 per BA will be turtiner assessad # payment is not recenved wihi 30 calerdar days of vessels’
departure  These fees must be paid i1 lull prior ta BA. and cargo release
43 FLEXI TANKS / BLADDEAS In the avent that shipment 1s effected via flex-tanks or bladders spment shall be subject to CMA COM requiremanis lor Lelter(s) of lngeiniy
Customer 15 hable for any and all damages. iabiihies. of expenses ansng rom carnage of cargo m Hexi-lanks of bladuers. including. but not knnted to clearng costs comtanior
cleaning, repas or replacement third panty damages owior erimunal penallies. andior consaguUentia o1 idiect claims ansing from leakage smilage of nadverient release
44 DversionsiC O O requests must oe received ne (ess than 72 hours anor Lo vesse! arrval at destination provided the cargo being divened does not require a change
ransstupment port f this 1s the case, nutdcabion will need 16 be recevad within 48 houcs of carga arrval at tansstipmant, Al cost for the Diversion will be for the Shippers aceount
A% Boit Seals are requirad 201 cargo gischarging i or transshipping through India or Pakistan If bok seals are not spaked CMA CGM will do 50 a1 shupper s expense at & charge ol $160
s

46 Potential labor unrest and action at LS Fast Coast and Gult poris rmay fesult in port congestion throeghout g US and Canada  In le even sUCh contiions anse a port congeslon
surchiarge will apply to camo amving in or departing the US or Canada as foliows S A00/D20. § 1000/040 3 1150/H40 and § 1266/H45 contamer
47 Plaase note that the fiest day of standard equipment return is four {4} working days priof 10 {live mgluting the port cuth yeur operational cargo Sutoff dale unless you have fegobaed
difierant terms  This apphes for Shipper Gwned conltainars as wall

38 Recuced. Delayed or Canceited Bocking Faes IF Stipper takes possess:on gl COntaNers ang |atar (ewurns ail or any porten of (e conlaners emply dus 10 & reduckon m or detayes
loading of the expected units for that partreutar pooking or o nght backing eancellation. the Shipper or responsible party shall be lable for any charges resuling from use of
Equipment mcluding but net imited t terminal charges due to the recelvng andior releasing depot. gate tees terminal handhng charges, ruck charges. dray charges or any oiher
associated lees assessed

Urils returnas emply due 10 a reduchion In of delayed lnading of the expacted its Tor & booking shall have no Frae Time Detention (0ff dock termnaliCy). and no Fres Twne
Demurrage (on dock terminat’Cy) Shipper or the responsibie panty will be lizble for any and &l of these accrued charges as per Tariif

49 For Aulamobue Shioments, send copies of itles as naicated on the Procedures far the Exportation ol Sell-Properied Vehicles document provided with your boghing confirmation

50 1 BOOKINGS RETURNS TO TTIH{USLGBMTTY), YUSEN (USLAXWYUS) AN EDO MUST BE REQUESTED TO EQUIP CONTROL {email usa equipmentwesi@usa cma-cgm com
and phone 757-861-2101) - TRUCKING CO MUST SEND RELEASE REQUEST TO EQUIP CONTROL FOR EDO RELEASE FRIOR TO DISPATCH FOR PICK UP LOCATION



FO2623. 1212 Py Mt - U151 Aute Eaporting INC - Quilook

Fwd: NAM6206412 savannah dock receipt

Khalid <arwini.khalid@gmail.com>
Thu 9/28/2023 3:47 PM

To:USL Auto Exporting INC <general.manager@uslautoexporting.coms>

# 1 attachments (57 KB)
NAMEB206412.pdf-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Easy Shipping Corporation <easyshippingcorp@gmail.com>
Date: April 20, 2023 at 11:57:47 PM GMT+2

To: khalid Arwini <arwinikhalid@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: NAM6206412 savannah dock receipt

—————————— Forwarded message --—------

From: Easy Shipping Corporation <gasyshippingcorp@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 4:30PM

Subject NAM6206412 savannah dock receipt

“** PLEASE BE ADVISED OF EASY SHIPPING NEW ADDRESS BELOW *+*

Easy Shipping Corporation
12401 5. PAGE STREET CALUMET PARK, IL 60827

(708)745-0270 office
{630}765-2960 office
{708)465-4161 office

(708)808-7378 fax

easyshippingcorp@gmail.com

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING U.S. CUSTOMS INSPECTION

PROCEDURES
AN A HPREENTS ARRIVING TO OR DEPARTING FROM THE UsA AR70 SUBIECT 70 AND CAR [ INSEECTED
PR RS AND BORDER PROTECTION. U 5, CUSTOMS RANGOMLY PULLS CONTAINERS {UH INSPECT LN A
HOSPOCRITY f SAFETY REASONS Al CHARGES INCURRED T20M THE QCEAN LINE AMNDIAM THI

At A RESLLY OF L ‘. 0 INEPE [ THE TOTAL RESPONSLE Bl :

hipe:ontlaok of livedns cominailb oM AGA AQRADMYOWR M zhiml | SIMDYINDQIMO LY 2Nmi g lLZmEZMD@IZWI Y QAQAHICEX 1231 IpMpsGIYw i, .

172



10:26:23 12 12 '™ Maat - VSE Auto Exporting INC - Outlook

i NG CURPURATION Do NOQT v L=CONS ke r 200 ANY OF THE CHARGES KESULT NG § 20

“** PLEASE BE ADVISED OF EASY SHIPPING NEW ADDRESS BELOW *+*

Easy Shipping Corporation
12407 S. PAGE STREET CALUMET PARK, IL 60827

(708)745-0270 office
(630)765-2960 office
(7081465-4161 office
(708)808-7378 fax

easyshippingcorp@gmail.com
IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING U.S. CUSTOMS INSPECTION
PROCEDURES
ANUALL SHIPMENTS ARRIVING TO OR DERPARTIMNG FROM THL USA ARE SUBIFCT TO AND CAM RBF INSPLC TR Y
i Sl iOS AND BUOROER PROTVLCIION. U5, CUSTUMS SANDOMLY PULLS CONTAINERS | OR INSRECTION /
Hp #ORT PR STOURITY & SAFETY REASONS. ALL LHARG SOURRED FROM THE OQUCEAN LINE AN OR THE
AL WARDEBOUSE A5 A RESULYT OF THE LGS, CUSTUORMS INSOrCHION IS THE TOTAL RESPONSINILITY O TlLIE
DFEEs EASY SHIPRFING CORPORATION 1S NOT FLSPONSIBLE FOR ANMNY OF THF CHARGES SFSUTING [ ROM |

5 LXAMS

hitpsottivok oftiee365.com/mailinbox i@ AACQKADMyOWRIMzhm L g MDY INDQAMC 1Y 2NmI e | ZmE2ZMDE3ZWRY QAQAHICEX IZ3HpMpmisdl Y Wi,

[



EXHIBIT - C



2. EXPORTER (Principal or sefier-licensee and address Incivding ZiIF Code)
KHALID ARWINI

2721 WET STONE WAY UN

iT 206, Tel: 9802266240,
CHARLOTTE, NC 28208. U

NITED STATES OF AMERICA

ZiP CODE

!

DOCK RECEIPT

]I'szau. NUMBER

_ [EAS2304745

5. DOCUMENT NUMBER

NAMG206412

6. EXPORT REFERENCES

3. CONSIGNEE TO

MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

MAIN OFFICE- INDEPENDENCE STREET
{(IMHIMMED AL MAGREEF)
HALAB STREET- BUILDING HALAB 1ST FLOOR, Tel:
218213340394,

_IRIPOIILIBYA

7. FORWARDING AGENT {Name and address - references)
Easy Shipping Carporation
12401 S, PAGE ST, CALUMET PARK. i 60827
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

8. POINT (STATE) OF ORIGIN OR F1Z NUMBER

4 NOTFY PARTY / INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE  (Wame and address)
MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
MAIN OFFICE- INDEPENDENCE STREET
{IMHIMMED AL MAGREEF)

HALAB STREET- BUILDING HALAB 1ST FLOOR, Tel:
218213340394,

12, PRE.CARRIAGE BY

9. DOMESTIC ROUFING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

13. PLACE OF RECEIPT BY PRE-CARRIER
CMA-CGM o Savannah - S
14, EXPORTING CARRIER 15. PORT OF LOADING/EXPORT 16, LOADING PIER/TERMINAL
CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA / OM Savannah 7 _ . -
6. FOREIGN FORT OF UNLOADING{Vesse! and air only) 17. PLACE OF DELIVERY BY ON-CARRIER | 1. TYPE OF MOVE | 11a. CONTAINERIZED {Vessel oniy)
Al Khiums Vessel, Containerized —— One
MARKS AND NUMBERS Ni:ll\’iBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITES I Schedule B detall GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT
S o G
CNT: SEGU4852914 40 Ft. High Cube 0.00 Kg 2,690.24 #°
SEAL: 51823183 "0.00 Lb" "28,004.43 V
1VEH 2005 TOYOTA TUNDRA 2,063.85 Kg 87179
VIN:GTBKT421158468135 "4,550.00 Lb" 6,993.09 VI
1VEH 2011 KIA SORENTO 1,784.89 Kg * 527.94 f#*
VIN:SXYKT4A17BG175020 "3,835.00 LB’ "5,495.66 VI
1 PCS 2012 YAMAHA FX SHO 408.23 Kg E},{}G ft® .
VIN'YAMA30678212 "800.00 Lb" 0.00 Vb
1 VEH 2006 LEXUS GX 470 2,209.45 Kg ) ?03.82 ft*
VIN:JTJBT20XX60123772 "4,871.00 Lb 6,285.55 VI
AES ITN:X20230420288581
DELIVERED BY:
RECEIVED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED GOODS CR PACKAGES SURIECT TO ALL
THE TERMS GF THE UNDERSIGNED'S REGULAR FORM OF DOCK RECEIPT
AND BILL OF LADING WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE THE CONTRACT UNDEEROM
ARE AVAILABLE
ot LS L R G ST
IME
ARRIVED DATE Tiv e
MASTER
UNLOADED DATE TIME
CHECKED BY BY
RECEIVING CLERK
PLAGED [l LOGATION DATE  Apr/20/2023

Maaava Caras Svslem. www magava com




23403 408 P Mail - LSEL AW Eaportay INC - Outlook

Fwd: NAM6206412 savannah dock receipt

Khalid <arwini.khalid@gmail.com>
Thu 9/28/2023 3:47 PM

To:USL Aute Exporting INC <general.manager@uslautoexporting.com>

B 1attachments (57 KB)
NAMB206412.ndf;

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Easy Shipping Corporation <easyshippingcorp@gmail.com>
Date: April 20, 2023 at 11:57:47 PM GMT+2

To: khalid Arwini <arwinikhalid@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: NAMG6206412 savannah dock receipt

Date: Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 4:30PM
Subject: NAMB206412 savannah dock receipt

“+ PLEASE BE ADVISED OF EASY SHIPPING NEW ADDRESS BELOW ***

Easy Shipping Corporation
12401 S. PAGE STREET CALUMET PARK, IL 60827

{708)745-0270 office
{630)765-2960 office
(708)465-4161 office
{7081808-7378 fax

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING U.S. CUSTOMS INSPECTION

PROCEDURES
ARY ATID ALL SHIPMENTS ARRIVING TU UR DEVARTING FROM TRE USA ARE SUBIECT TO AND CAN G hiaPl [
e CUSTOMS AND BURDER PROTECTION . U.S. CUSTOMS RARNCOMY PULLS CONTAIMERS FOR iNMSPeCTH
ik PORT S 1% & SAFETY REASURS. al HARGES 0 URREL FROM THE OCEAN LIkt anb fri
H2FD WARFHCOUSE AS A RESULT OF THE .6 CUSTOMS INSH CTION IS THE TOTAL RESPONSIHL LY OF

fretps.outlook ol fiee 363 cony maiiZinbox/ids AAQRADMy GWRIMmLTg MDY INDQIMCTh Y 2Nmli ¢l Zmb2MDE3Z WY QAQARICB X 23HpMpnstl Y wor



HA2323, 448 PM Mail - USE Asto Exporung INC - Guilock

HESHNG CORPORATIUN i NOT KE=FGNS B DR ANy OF THE CHARGES RESULTING FROM

HIER Rt

""" PLEASE BE ADVISED OF EASY SHIPPING NEW ADDRESS BELOW ***

Easy Shipping Corporation
12401 S, PAGE STREET CALUMET PARK, IL 60827

(708}745-0270 office
(630)765-2960 office
(708)465-4161 office
(708)808-7378 fax

easyshippingcorp@gmail.com

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING U.S. CUSTOMS iINSPECTION
PROCEDURES
ANY AN ALL SHFMENTS ARRIVING TO GR DEPARTING FRUM THE USA ARE SUBIECT TO AND CAN BE (NSPRCTED Ly
LUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTICN. U.S, CUSTOMS RANDOMLY PULLS CONTAINGRS FOR INSPECTIGN Af
i PORT FOR SECURITY & SAFETY REASUNS, ALL UHARGES INCURRED FROM THE OCCAN LINE ARD/U8 111t
NUED WARLHOUSE AS A RESULT OF THE U.S. CUSTUMS INSPECTION 15 THE TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY OF T
HFPLRL LASY SHIPPING CORPCRATION 1S NOT RESPONSIBLE { OR ANY OF THE CHARGES RESULT NG FROM L.
CUSTOMS { xAM

Bt Aoutiook alice 3oacomima linbos idiA AQRA DM OWRN 1] T | MDY INDRIMO fhY 2Nl LZmEZMD3ZWITY QAQATHCB X 23HpMprnGd Y woy



EXHIBIT -D



123723 438 PM Mauid ~ USE Auto Exporting INC - Qudock

Business website, o

GIOUR Wesite: oo

--------------- Griginal Message -~~~

From: Easy Shipping Corporation [sasyshippingcorp®gomail.com
Sent: 12/05/2(23 21:29

For ysa.exportsutos@usa.cmia-cgm.com

Ce: usa.cmaexportactive@usa.cma-cam.com

Subject: Re: NAMS206412 2005 TOYOTA 5TBKT421155468135
Libya PCG

good day

the warehouse in savannah made a mislake

this is a correct car in contairer (2017 [OYOTA JRUNNER SRS
VIN: FIFBUAIROMSG08127

Phease correct & in b7

On Thu, May 11, 2023 at 10:10AM CCA - Export AUTOS
<usa.exportautos@usa cma -cogm.coms wrote:

Hello Easy Shipping,

re:2017 TOYOTA 4RUNNER VIN:5TBK 7421155468135

It has baen determined that the shipment for NAME206412 has
misdeclared cargo. The shipping instructions show that a 2017
TOYOTA 4RUNNER VIN:ETBKT421155468135 was loaded, however
after review of the vin number indicates this vehicle to be a 2005
TOYOTA TUNDRA PICKUP.

A misdeciaration fee of $2000 will be added to the bili and the
confainer will be returned o port of loading.

regards,

Alonzo MCCONMNE

Export Specialty Services. Autos

LN AT at s

T A LA Wa Hurtel WA DL

Busineas websie & o g oo

Grop website, sy,

Blpsifiouttonk otfice3os com/mail/imbor id A AGKA DMy OWRIM shml g MDY INDQ3MC IR Y 2Nml e | ZmEIMDg 32 WI Y QAUAI WL Sv gt SWsNPgrii Jhsk 2 10714
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LR8P Mail - USL Auto Exporting INC - Outlook

Alt customet service inguiries for used aulo shipments shouid be
Oplion #3, starting February 1st. For any non-auto Africa
shipments, emails and phone calis should be directed to the
appropriate Custormner Service Team,

As from August 15t 2022, and in order 1o be accepted on board one
of our vessels, electric and hybrid car shipments must meet the
following conditions:

- Even if the IMDG Code permits to declare them as non-dangerous
under special provisions (961 or 971 for example), all electric and
hybsid cars must be declared as dangercus goods only,

- They must be stuffed in an operated reefer container (+20°C and
vent at least 10%),

- The battery must be charged not 1¢ exceed 20% of its capacity at
the time of the stuffing,

- & tetter Of indemnity must be signed by the shipper.
Only below are concerned by this procedure:

- electric and hybrid cars authorized on the road for the land
transport of people and possibly their luggage,

- electric and hybrid vehicles with four wheels and more,
authorized on the road for the land transport of people and possibly
their luggage.

*+* PLEASE BE ADVISED OQF EASY SHIPPING NEW ADDRESS
BELOW ***

Easy Shipping Corporation

12401 S. PAGE STREET CALUMET PARK, iL 66827

(708)745-0270 office
(630)765-2960 office
(708)465-4161 office
(FOBYBUB-7378 fax

easyshippingcorn@gmail.com

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING U.5. GUSTOMS
INSPECTION PROCEDURES

Al M bl BEERT S ARIEVING T SR ot 24 THE (G BRE SUSTLCF T

£ BROTECTIDN UG CUSTOME
£EOP SRUURITY & SATE
WIS 1€ ROKRLEED

TAL

£ Bt s CURPORATION IS NOT
RESPONSIRLE FOR ANY OF THE CHARCES RESULTING FROM U,

S TOME EXAMS.

AND A 2E Thee

hitps:foudcok.of feeds3 comimail/inbex AdZA AQRA DMy OWRjMzhml Fe MDY INDQ3MO T Y 2Nm Te | ZmEZM DgIZWIY QAQATWY I gOWANPgrbiQbsk2 . 11714



EXHIBIT - E



CiA CGM (AMERICA) LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY
NORFOLK--VA-23502

UNITED STATES

TEL+1757 9681 2100 FAX:+1 757 961 2461

iy

CMACGM

795 £ IBTTH STREET
HARVEY--IL_--80426
UNITED STATES

VAT NO. 223522528 .—/
Fiease use B/L number as reference with payment INVOICE ORIGINAL
Bifl of Lading:  NAM Booking Ref: NAMGZ206412 NAOBQO316822

Custemer. 0003522202/001

Your Ref: Date: 24-APR-2023

Invoice To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payable to; CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY

NORFOLK--VA-23502

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1 757 881 2100 FAX:+1 757 061 2151

VAT NQ.: 223522528
Please contact Customer Service for further information
Invoiced By: Pradeep KUMAR K Tel

Vayage: OMRGSEIMA

Place of Receipt:

Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION

Locai Voyage Ref: -

Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

Vessell CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA

Discharge Port: EL KHOMS
Place of Delivery: B

Freight Forwarders:

Notify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

Call Dater 24 APR 2023

Beneficiary: CMA CGM & ANL Securities BV
HEBC BANK USA NA

452 FIFTH AVE

NEW YORK

10018 UNITED STATES NY

Account Number.000279331 SWIFT:MRMDUS33

LIBY A LIBYA
Commodity Code Description Package Qty
870323 Other vehicles, with only spark-ignifion internal combus 40HC 1
Conltainar Number{s}: SEGL4852914
Cluote Reference: - Service Contract;  22-3887 Rate Application Date: 21-APR-2023
SizefType Charge Description Based on Rate Currency Amount Amount in USD
40HC C BASIC FREIGHT TUNI 2,700.00UsD 2,700.00 2,700.00
40HC ¢ Bunker surcharge NOS 2TEU 45.00UsD 90.00 a0.00
40HC ¢ Carge Value Serenity 1 1UNI 25.00U8D 25.00 25.00
40HC C  Exporl Documentation Fee 1FIX 50.60UsD 50.00 50.00
Currency Charge Totals
uso 2.865.00
Total 2,865.00
Review & Pay your invoices on our websile, through My CMA CGM, via the invoice Dashboard - hifps:/fwww.cma-cgm.com/praducts-
services/ecommerce/finance
Click tc register on My CMA CGM - https:ifwww.cma«:gm.{:omIebusinessf{egistrationiinformation#at:{;ount-seiﬁngs
NOTE:Checks wilf no longer be accepted after June 30.2023.
{C)For and on behalf of CMA - CGM
BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE
4 QUAI D'ARENC
CEDEX 02
13235 MARSEILLE-FRANGCE )
FR72562024422 Carrier No. NACMA4653172
For wire transfers: ABA#021001088 ACH#022000020 Total Amount: 2,865.00 USD

Payable by 24-APR-2023

Paymenl before delivery of Bit Of Lading{Export) or Containers{frmport)

PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE
Payment shall be made for full amount on or prior te due date, free of charges, without
any deduction no discount for advance payment. All bank charges are for the account
of the payer-remitter. Checks will nc longer be accepted afler June 30.2023.




CMA CGM (AMERICA} LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY

NORFOLK-VA-23502

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1 757 5681 2100  FAX:+1 757 981 2151
VAT NO. 223522528

/,.
CMACGM
e

Pleass use B/ number as reference wihpayment | iNVOlCE COPY 1 OF r
Bl of Lading: NAMB206412 Bocking Ref: NAMB206412 NAOBO0337335
Custormen. 0003522202/001
Your Ref: - Date: 09-MAY-2023
Invorce To: EAZY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payabile to: CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC
256 E 167TH STREET OHE CMA CGM WAY
HARVEY--IL-560426 NORFOLK-VA-23502
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES

TEL+1 757 961 2100 FAK+1 757 961 2151

VAT NQ.. 223522528
Please contact Customer Service for further information

Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LIBYA

lwoiced By:  Jestin SAGARIYA Tel:
Yoyage: OMRCSEIMA Local Voyage Ref: . Vessel: CMA GGM LA TRAVIATA Cali Dale: 24 APR 2023
Place of Receipt: = Discharge Port: EL KHOMS
Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA Placa of Delivery: B ]
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Fraighl Forwarders:

Notify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
UBYA

Commedity Coda Description

Package Qty

870323
Containgr Number(sl:  SEGU4852914

Other vahicles, with only spark-ignition internal combus

40HC 1

Cuote Refsrence: -

Service Contract:  22-3887

Rate Application Date: 21-APR-Z023

SizefType _ Charge Description

Based on Rate Curency Amount Amaunt in USD

40HC ¢ Late paymendt, fee for

1108 75.00UsD 75. 75.00

Ciwrrency Charge Tolals

usp 7500

Total 75.00

seIvicesiecommercefinance

NOTE:Checks will no fonger be accepted sfter Juns 30,2023,

Review & Pay your invoices on our websile, through My CMA CGM, via the frwoice Dashbonrd - nitps ivearw cma-cim. com/protucts-
Click to ragister on My CMA CGM - nmym.mam.mmmmﬁwnmﬁmmm«mﬂgs

{C¥or and on behalf of CMA - CGM

BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE

4 QUA| ARENC

CEDEX 02

13235 MARSEILLE-FRANGE

FR72562024422 Carrior No, NACMA4727652

For wire transfers: ABA¥021001088 ACH#022000020
Beneficary: CMA CGM & ANL Securities BV

HSBC BANK USA NA

452 FIFTH AVE

NEW YORK

1018 UNITED STATES NY

Account Number 000279331 SWIFT:MRMOUSI3

Total Amount: 75.00 USD
Payabie by 0B-MAY-2023
PWWMMBIMWEW)WWWMM

PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE
Payment shall be mads for hult amount on or prior to due date, free of charges, withaut
wdﬂﬂnmﬁmﬂhﬂmw.mhankmuﬂwhw
of the payer+emitter. Ghecks wil na longer be accepted after June 30,2023,

Disputes must be senl to usa.disputes@usa.cma-cgm.com within 30 days of invoice date.
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CHASES

Deposit cash or check at a
Chase DepositFriendly SM) ATM..
An image of vour check can
e printed on your receipt,

My Transaction Summary e
********************************;;*'**

Transaction #52
Account Number Ending In:
Checking Deposit

Further review may res
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AP Sheet 1 of 3

HIPPER/EXPORTER (2) DOCUMENT NO (5)

:ASY SHIPPING CORPORATION NAMG208412 NAMB206412
55 E 167TH STREET EXPORT REFERENCES (6)

JARVEY

INITED STATES

{ONSIGNEE (3} (NOT NEGOTIABLE UNLESS CONSIGNED TO ORDER) FORWARDING AGENT - REFERENCES (7)

IDOLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

AIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET CHB:
ALAB STREET BUILDING MALAB LY FMC:
APOL

BYA

1OTIFY (4) POINT AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN (8}
{IDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

AN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET
{ALAB STREET BUILDING HALAB LY DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS (9}

RIFOLI X20230420288581
IBYA

HERTERMINAL (10} COMBINED TRANSPORT*
PRECARRIAGE FROM (10A)

WRDEN CITY TERMINAL .

‘ESSEL {11) PORT OF LOADING (12}
fAC T
’IRCSGETNI!-: RAVIATA SAVANNAH, GA

ORT OF DISCHARGE FROM VESSEL (13) FOR TRANSHIPMENT TO (14) COMBINED TRANSPORT - ONWARD CARRIAGE (15)"
VANNAH, GA -

CARRIER'S RECEIPT PARTICULARS FURNISHED BY SHIPPER - CARRIER NOT RESPONSIBLE
MARKS AND NUMBERS  NO. of PKGS, DESCRIPTION OF GOODS (18) GROSSWEIGHT  MEASUREMENT
(16) (17 SHIPPERS STOW LOAD AND COUNT (19) {20)
ix40HC CONTAINER:
3EGU4B852014 4 PIECES 6803 . 8B6KGS
SN# 51823163 2017 TOYOTA 4RUNNER 15000.000LBS

VIN:STBKT421158468135

2017 KIA SORENTO

VIN:S5XYRKT4ALTRGLI75020

2617 YAMAHAL FX

VIN:TAMAIOETBZ12

2018 LEXUS GX 470

VIN:JTIBT20XX60123772

GAS TANK IS EMPTY ,BATTERY I8 DI TED

T 6803 .886KGS

4 15000. 000LAS

sfc #22-3887
FREIGHY PREPAID D

. Cargo at post is at merchant rigk, expenses and responsibiity
.FCL

3. Free oul

7. THC at destination payable by Merchant as per fine/port taxiff

03, As per Libyan decree ny 17 no defention charges are payable # Consignees return the container within ten days after day of
erthing of vesset, Return jater than ten days will be subject to a detention charge of US$ 5/20' or USS &/40" per day from 11th
nfil 30th day and USS$ 8/20 or USE 12/40' per day as from 3tst day.

04. All cargo expenses incliding reloading of emply equipment are for Receivers' actount.

SHIPPERS DECLARED VALUE
SUBZECT TO £XTRA FRE(GHT AS PER TARIEF AND CLAUSE 10 OF TRIS BiL
bova commadities, technology, andfor software wara exparted from the U.5., the Merchant must comply with aft applicable U.8. laws and raguiations. Diversions contrary to U.S. law are prohibited.

the Pre-Casriage or Onward Carriage boxes are filed out, shipment will be reated as Through Combined Transpori. Carrier undertakes entire transport from the place where the goods
1taken in charge to the place designated for their delivery and assumes full Eabiiity for such transport 48 per clause 16,

CENED in extarnal good order and condition, except as atherwise indicated herein, the number of packages listed in the Carriers Receipt, said to contain the goods described in the
rticulars Furnished by Shipper {eontents, weight and measurement unknown to Carrier) to be transported to the port of discharge, or to such other place authorized or permitted herein, or
near thereto as the vessel can get, fie and leave, always in safety and without delay, and there o be delivered to consignes, or authorized receiver, or on garrier on payment of all charges
2 thereon.

claims and actions arising befween the Carrier and the Merchant in refation with the contract of Carriage evidenced by this Bill of Lading shall exclusively be brought betore

: Tribunal de Commerce dé Marseille and no other Court shall have jurisdiction with regards te any such claim or action. Notwithstanding the above, the Carrier is also entitled
fring the claim or action before the Court of the place where the defendant has his registered office.

WIGHT CHARGES (See clause 10 and 20) IN WITNESS WHEREQF THREE (3)

YASIC FREIGHT Lo q Bills of Lading all of like tenor, have been executed, ONE of
i‘;?gs 2,2;{,?;2;’:3 ? Sgg iggg ,2 which being accomplished, the other shall stand void.
xport Documentation Fee ush 50.00 P BLMNo.

aie payment, fee for usbh oo P DAY MONTH YEAR CMBU
fisdeclaration Fee usD 2060.00 P 24-APR-23 NAMG2068412

IASIC EREIGHT usp 1316.00 P Qirnmad frr tha MFardar CRAA FRM TA b



‘MA_?EM Sheet 2 of 3

HIPPER/EXPORTER (2) BOCUMENT NO (5)

IASY SHIPPING CORPORATION NAMG6206412 NAME206412
165 E 167TH STREET EXPORT REFERENCES (6)

{ARVEY

INITED STATES

JONSIGNEE (3} {(NOT NEGOTIABLE UNLESS CONSIGNED TO ORDER) FORWARDING AGENT - REFERENCES (7}

IDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

AIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET CHB:
ALAB STREET BUILDING HALAB LY FMC:
RUPOLI

BYA

{OTIFY (4) POINT AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN (8}
DDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

1AIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET
IALAB STREET BUILDING HALAB LY DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS (2)

RIPCLI X20230420288581
1BYA

AER/TERMINAL {10) COMBINED TRANSPORT"
PRECARRIAGE FROM (10A)
\RGEN CITY TERMINAL -
ESSEL {(11) PORT OF LOADING (12)
AA CGM LA TRAVIATA
IRCSE1MA SAVANNAH, GA
ORT OF DISCHARGE FROM VESSEL (13) FOR TRANSHIPMENT TO (14) COMBINED TRANSPORT - ONWARD CARRIAGE {15)*
WANNAH, GA =

CARRIER'S RECGEIPT PARTICULARS FURNISHED BY SHIPPER - CARRIER NOT RESPONSIBLE
MARKS AND NUMBERS  NO. of PKGS. DESCRIPTION OF GGODS (18) GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT
{16) {7 SHIPPERS STOW LOAD AND COUNT {19} {20)

94. For the purpose of the present camiage, clause 14(2) shalt exclude the application of the YorkiAntwerp rules, 2004.

18. Mis-declaration of carge weight endangers crew, port workers and vessels’ safety. Your carye may be weighed at any

lace and time of carrizge and any mes-declaration will expose you to claims for aft losses, sxpanses of damages whatsoever
1suliing thereof and be subject fo freight surcharge.

28, The shipper acknowledges that the Carrvier may catry the goods ideniified i this bill of lading on the deck of any vessel and
) taking remittance of this bill of lading the Merchant {including the shipper, the consignee and the holder of the bill of lading, as
& case may be) confirms his exprass acceptance of all the terms and conditions of this bill of lading and expressly confirms his
nconditionat and irrevocable consent to the possible carriage of the gocds on the deck of any vessel.

71. Important: Be reminded that you are loading to a country subject to international and national sanctions. We wam you that
¢ Bill of Lading in breach of the sanctions will be issued and that, in the event that a Bil of Lading is nevertheless issued, we
ay, witheui any pricr noptice, retum the cargo at your costs and expenses in accordance with the provisions of clause 10 of the
‘MA CGM 8ill of Lading.

74 The Merchaat Is responsibia for returning any emply container, with intesior clean, free of any dangerous goads placards,
bels or markings, at the designated place, and within 80 days following to the date of release, failing which the container shali
e construed as lost. The Merchant shall be fiable to indemnify the Carrier for any loss or expense whaisoever arising out of the
egeing, incikding but not fimited to liguidated damages equivalen? 1o the sound market value - or the depreciated value due by
1@ Casrier 1o a container lessor. The Carrier is entitled to coliect a deposit from the Merchant at the time of release of the
ontainer which shall be remitted as secusily Jor payment of any sums due to the Carrier, in pasicalar for payment of all detention
nd demurrage andfor container indemnnity as referred abave.

58. Following the exceptional measures adopted by various governments in refation with the outbraak of COVID-19 virus and
e aperational constraints resulting therecd, the Merchants are hereby notified that the camiage of cargo may be disrupted or
elayed.Carge may not be loaded on the intended vessel and may be on forwarded o the port of destination on any alternative
essel at Carrier's sole discrelion. Furthermore in case of disruption of paris’ operations, the cargo may be discharged in an
lternative port without notice and - subject fo availability - be on forwarded to the originai intended port of destination.Garrier
:serve its rights to accomplish the bill of lading in any aiternative port. All additicnal costs, including but not fimited to storage,
emarrage, plugging, monitoring at the alternative discharge pod or extra on forwarding costs, shall be on Merchant's account
nd payable before delivery and the carrier shall have no ljabifity whatsoever for any loss or damage resulling thereof

56. The Merchant wartranis that the particulars relating to the Goods have been checked and that such particulars are adequate
nd carrect. In case of failure of the Merchani %o comply with such warranty, the Carrier shall be aniitied to charge the Merchant

SHIPPERS DECLARED VALUE
SUBJECT TO EXTRA FREIGHT AS PER TARIFF AND CLAUSE 10 OF THIS 8/L -
save commodittes, lechnology, and/or software were exported from the U.S., the Merchant must comply with ail applicable U.S. taws and regulations. Diversions contrary 10 U.S. law are profbited.

the Pre-Camiage or Onward Carriage boxes ace filled owd, shipment will be {reated as Through Combined Transport. Carrier undertakes entire transport from the place where the goods
» taken in charge to the place designated for their delivery and assumes full fiability for such iransport as per clause 16.

CEIVED in external good order and condition, except as otherwise indicated herein, the nuimber of packages listed in the Carriers Receip, sald to contain the goods described in the
rticulars Furnished by Shipper {contents, weight and measurement unknown 1o Carrier) to be transported to the port of discharge, or to such other place authorized or permitted herein, or
near thereto as the vessel can get, §ie and leave, always in safety and without delay, and there to be delivered to consignee, or authorized receiver, or on carmier on payment of all charges
2 thereon.

claims and actions arising between the Carrier and the Merchant in relation with the contract of Carrlage evidenced by this Bill of Lading shall exciusivety be brought before

+ Tribunat de Commerce de Marseille and no other Court shall have jurisdiction with regards to any such claim or action. Notwithstanding the above, the Carrier is also entitled
bring the clziin or action before the Court of the piace where the defendant has his registered office.

REIGHT CHARGES (See clause 10 and 20) IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF THREE (3)

Jcean Carrier-inti Ship & port UusD 13.00 ¢

mpty equip imbaiance and hand usD 200.00 P Bills of Lading all of like tenor, have been executed, ONE of
lunker surcharge NOS USD 600.00 P which being accomplished, the other shall stand void.
‘erminal handl. ch destinatio UsD §75.00 P BL/NO.
sontaingr mainienance charge a Uso 30.00 P DAY MONTH YEAR CMDU
Jestinat. Terminal-lndl Ship&Po ush 18.00 P 24-APR-23 NAME206412

>argo facility charge usb 2800P Qimmant frr the Cardar CAA CAL QA b



'MA,E?M Sheet 3 of 3

HIPPER/EXPORTER (2) DOCUMENT NO (5)

IASY SHIPPING CORPORATION NAMG206412 NAMB206412
'55 E 167TH STREET EXPORT REFERENCES (6)

1ARVEY

INITED STATES

:ONSIGNEE (3) (NOT NEGOTIABLE UNLESS CONSIGNED TO ORDER) FORWARDING AGENT - REFERENCES ()

IDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

AIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET CHB:
ALAB STREET BUILDING HALAB LY FMC:
APOLI

BYA

1GTIFY (4) POINT AN RY OF ORIGIN (8
IIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY AND COUNT ©

1AIN OFFICE INDEPENGENCE STREET
IALAB STREET BUILDING HALAB LY DOMESTIC ROUTING/EXPORT INSTRUCTIONS (9)

RIPOLI X20230420288581
IBYA

JIERTERMINAL {10} COMBINED TRANSPORT™
PRECARRIAGE FROM (10A}

\RDEN CITY TERMINAL -

'ESSEL (i1) PORT OF LOADING (12)

AA CGM L
ERCSE‘:‘M? TRAVIATA SAVANNAH, GA

ORT OF DISCHARGE FROM VESSEL (13) FOR TRANSHIPMENT TO (14) COMBINED TRANSPORT - ONWARD CARRIAGE (15)*
VANNAH, GA .

CARRIER'S RECEIPT PARTICULARS FURNISHED BY SHIPPER - CARRIER NOT RESPONSIBLE
MARKS AND NUMBERS  NO. of PKGS. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS (18 GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT
(18) (17 SHIPPERS STOW LOAD AND COUNT (19 {20)

tany time an amount of USD 2,000 per Container or Goods (for non-containerized cargo) as processing and administrative
ses. This fee shall also be applicable in case of discrepancy between the Verified Gross Mass (VGM) sent to the Carrier, or the
reight declared to the Carier {for non-containerized carge), and the weight declared by the Shipper in his shipping instruction or
therwise weighted during the Carriage.

72. Merchant consents to the Carrier sharing informaticn and data contained in the Bill of Lading and/or related to the
erformance of the Carriage of the Goods with third parties, incheding but not fimited 1o digital supply chain platforms,
74.Merchant gndertakes and warrants that, in no circumstance whatsoever, the Goods and the Container(s) listed in this Bill of
gdiﬁg shall be destined and on-carried to Russian Federation territery or Republic of Belarus aller unioading at port of
ischarge.

75.Marchant underiakes and warrants thal, in no circumstance wiatsoever, the Goods listed in this Bill of Ladging shall be
tuffed and an-carried from the Russian Federation territory or Repubtic of Belarus before loading at port of loading.

SHIPPERS DECLARED VALUE

SUBJECT TO EXTRA FREIGHT AS PER TARIFF AND CLAUSE 10 OF THIS BAL
oove commadities, technolagy, andfor software were exported fram the U8, the Merchant must comply with all appiicable U.5. taws and regulations. Diversions contrary to L. iaw are prohiditsd.
the Pre-Casriage or Onward Carriage boxes are fifled out, shipment will be treated as Through Combined Transport. Carrisr undertakes entire transport from the place where the goods
+ taken in charge to the place designated for their delivery and assumes full Fability for such fransport as per clause 15.

CEIVED in external good order and condition, except as olhensise indicated herein, the number of packages listed in the Carriers Receipt, $ai6 to contain the goods described in the
rticulars Furnished by Shipper (contenis, weight and measurement unknown to Carrier) to be transported 1o the port of discharge, or to such other place authorized or permilted herein, or
near therelo as the vessel can get, lie and leave, aiways in safety and without delay, and there 10 be deliverad to consignee, or authorized receiver, of on catrier on payment of all charges
3 thereon.

ciaims and actions arising between the Carrler and the Merchant in refation with the contract of Carrlage evidenced by this Bill of Lading shall exclusively be brought before

+ Tribunal de Commerce de Marseille and no other Court shall kave jurisdiction with regards {0 any such claim or action. Notwithstanding the above, the Carrier is also entitled
bring the claim or action before the Court of the place whare the defendant has his reglistered office.

EIGHT CHARF%ES {See clause 10 and 20) IN WITNESS WHEREOF THREE (3)
hange of Destination Dacument uso 350.00 P Sp— R T e
Bills of Lading all of like tenor, have been executed, Q
SHERCRERAID SEp! 9250.52 p which being accomplished, the other shall stand void.
BL/No.
DAY MONTH YEAR CMDU
24-APR-23 NAMG206412

Sirnart fnr tha Carriar CRAAA COER 28 e
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CMA CGM {AMERICA) LLG o
ONE CMA CGM WAY

NORFOLK~VA-23502
IUNITED STATES . CMA CGM

TEL+1 767 661 2160 FAX:+1 757 561 2151
VAT NO. 221522528 '/
Plonse uss 8/ number as reference with payment INV Y1 «%
Biltof Lading: NAMB208412 Booking Ref: NAMB206412 NAOB?);ETEIM COP OF
Cuntornar: 0003522202/001
Your Ref, - Date: 31-MAY-2023
Involce To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payabie to: CMA CGM {ANERICA) LLT
265 E 187TH STREET ONE CMA, CGM WAY
HARVEY-R.—60426 NORFOLK-VA-23502
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
TEL:+1 757 981 2100  FAX(+1 157 961 2451
VAT NO.: 223522528
Please contact Customer Sarvice for further information
Invoiced By,  Sudhakor RAVIUMAR Tei:
Voyage: OMRCSE1MA Local Voyege Ref: . Vassel: OMA CGM LA TRAVIATA Csait Date: 74 APR 2023
Flace of Receipt: - Discharge Port: SAVANNAH, GA
Laad Part: SAVANNAH, GA Piaca of Davery: -
Stipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPDRATION Fraighi Forwarders:
Consignes: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY Notify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LIBYA LIBYA
Coawnudity Code Description Packiage Qty
870323 Qther vahicius, with anly spark-igniion intemal combus 40HC 1
Cortainer Number(s): SEGU4852914
Quate Reference: TAMERIGOFRANCE Servica Condract: - Rate Application Date: 21-APR-2023
Size/Type __ Chage Description Based on Rate Cumency Amount Amount in USD
40HC C BASIC FREIGHT TUNI 1,3168.00USD 1.316.00 1.316.00
40HC € Tenminal haodt ch ongin TUN} 207.00EUR 207.60 22952
40MC C Duean Camer-ind Ship & port Facilty TUNI 3.00UsD 13.00 13.00
JOHC C %mepmmmmmm TUNI 200.00US0 200.00 200.60
40MC C Bunker surcharge NOS TUNE 800.0QusSD 80000 600.00
40HC ¢ Terming haod. ch deséination NI 675.00USD 675.00 675.00
40HG G Contoal? maimenancos charge o destination 1FIX 30.06USD 30.00 36.00
40MC € Destinat Torminel-inlt Ship&Port faciity TUNI 19.00USD 12.60 18.00
40MC T Cargo fackity charge 1FIX 28.00UsD 28.00 28.00
40HC ¢ Peak Season Adustment Facior 2 1UNI 850.00USD 850.00 850.00
40HC € Change of Destination Documentation 1FIX 350.00uUsSD 350.00 350.00
Rate of Exchange __Currency Charge Totals |
1 EUR = 1.108778 USD uso 4,081.00
EUR 207 .00
Total 4,310.52

Raview & Pay your invoicas un our website, through My CMA CGM, via the Invoice Dashbeard - hitps:/iwww.cma-cgm.convproducts-
sarvices/ecommercalfinance

Click to register on My CMA CGM - hilps /Awww.oma-Caim.

NOTE:Checks will no knger be accepled alter Jurse 30,2023,

(C)For and on behalf of CMA - CGM

BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE

4 OUAI PARENC

GEDEX 02

;?37215232“%2%4: Corrier No. NACMA4833132
For wire transfers: ABA¥021001088 ACH#022000020 Tolal Amount: 4.310.52 USD
Beneficiary: CMA CGM & ANL Securities BY Payable by 31-MAY-2023
HSBC BANK USA NA Payment before delivery of 8 Of Lading(Expeet) or Containers{impt)
452 FIFTH AVE PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOUTTOM OF THIS PAGE
NEW YORK Payment shall be made for full amount on or prior to det dale, free of charges, without
10018 UNFTED STATES NY any deduction nor discount for advance payment. All bkink charges are Yor the accoun
Account Number 000279331 SWIFT:MRMDUSSS of the payer-remifter. Checks will ne longer be accepted after June 30,2023

Disputes must be sent to usadisputes@usa.cma-ogm.com within 30 days of invoics date.
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EXHIBIT - H



Mohamed Elboghdady
Payment to $MohamedElboghdady

$310.00

For SEGU4852914
Jul 19 at 9:58 AM

Completed

Amount $310.00

£ e i LAt _ M P i P AL



Mohamed Elboghdady
Payment to $MohamedElboghdady

$1,000.00

For SEGU4852914
Jul 18 at 1:.02 PM

@
Completed

Amount $1.000.00



Mohamed Elboghdady
Payment to $MohamedElboghdady

$1,000.00

For SEGU4852914
Jul 17 at 12:52 PM

o
Completed

Amount $1.000.00



WELLS FARGO

You sent money with Zelle®

You sent money to Mohamed Elboghdady. Here are the details:

Date 07/17/12023
From account XXXXXNAK5478
Amount $1,000.00
Fee $0.00

Confirmation code RPORF2YCHD
Description SEGLI4852914



WELLS FARGO

You sent money with Zelle®

You sent money to Mohamed Elboghdady. Here

Date 07/18/2023
From account XXXXXX5478
Amount $1,000.00



EXHIBIT - |



CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY
NORFOLK--VA--23502

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1757 961 2100 FAX:+1 757 961 2151
VAT NO, 223522528

/‘
CMACGM
/

Pleass use B/L number as reference with payment

HARVEY--IL--60426
UNITED STATES

.......... ! | INVOI
Bill of Lading: NAMB206412  Booking Ref. NAMG206412 N AOBOS%’%M COPY 1 OF 1
Customer: 0003522202/001
Your Ref, - Date: 16-MAY-2023
Inveics To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payable to; CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC
255 £ 167TH STREET ONE CMA CGM WAY

NORFOLK--VA--23502
UNITED STATES
TELA41 757 961 2100 FAX:+1 757 981 2151

VAT NO.: 223522528
Please contact Customer Service for further information
Invoiced By:  Ashwini SEKAR Tel:

Voyage: OMRCSE1MA
Place of Receipt: .

Local Voyage Reft -

Vessel: CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA

Cali Date: 24 APR 2023

Discharge Port: EL KHOMS

Beneficiary; CMA CGM & ANL Securifies BV
HSBC BANK USA NA

452 FIFTH AVE

NEW YORK

10048 UNITED STATES NY

Account Number, 000279331 SWIFT:MRMDUS33

Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA Ptace of Delivery: =
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Freight Forwardars:
Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY Notify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LiBYA LIBYA
Commodity Code Description Package Qty
870323 Other vehicles, with only sparik-ignition internal combus 40HC 1
Container Number(s): SEGU4852914 '

Quote Reference: - Service Confract:  22-3887 Ralte Application Date: 21-APR-2023
StzelType Charge Description Based on Rate Currency Amount Amount in USD
40HC C  Misdeclaration Fee 1FiX 2,000.00USD 2,000.00 2,000.00

Currency Charge Totals
usD 2.000.00
Total 2,000.00

Review & Pay your invoices on our website, through My CMA CGM, via the Invoice Dashboard - https:/iwww.cma-cgm.com/products-
servicesiscommerceffinance
Click to register on My CMA CGM - hitps:/iwww.cma-cgm.comfebusinessiregistration/information#account-settings
NOTE:Checks will no longer be accepled after June 30,2023,
{C)For and on behalf of CMA - CGM

BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE

4 QUAI D'ARENC

CEDEX G2

13235 MARSEILLE-FRANCE Carrier No. NACMAATE0035

FR72562024422 SITISGHISC.
For wire transfers: ABAR021001088 ACH#022000020 Total Amount: 2,000.00 USD

Payable by 16-MAY-2023

Payment before delivery of Sill Of Lading(Export) ¢ Containers{lmport)

PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTYOM OF THIS PAGE
Payment shall be made for fuil amount on or prier to due date, free of charges, without
any deduction nor discount for advance payment. All bank charges are for the account
of the payer-remitter. Checks wilt no longer be accepted after June 30,2023,




CMA CEM (AMERICA) LLC -~ .
ONE CMA CGM WAY
NORFCOLK-VA--23502

CMACGM

TEL:+1757 961 2100 FAX:+1 757 961 2151

VAT NO. 2235622528 .-"/

Please use B/l number as reference with payment

Bill of Lading: NAMS206412 Booking Ref: NAMG206412 Ltgggcggg?§35 COPY 1 OF 1
Customer: 0003522202/001
Your Ref: -

Date: 09-MAY-2023
Invoice To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payable to:
255 E 1677+ §TREET
HARVEY--IL-G04268

CMA CGM {AMERICA) LLC
ONE CMA CGM WAY
NORFQLK-VA--23502

UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
TEL:+1 757 8612100 FAX:+1 757 961 2151
VAT NO.: 223522528
Please contact Customer Service for fusther information
Invoiced By: Jestin SAGARIYA Tel:
Voyage: OMRCSE1IMA Local Voyage Ref, - Vessel: CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA Cail Date: 24 APR 2023
Flace of Receipt; - Discharge Pori: EL KHOMS
Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA Place of Delivery: “
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Freight Forwarders:
Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY MNotify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LiBYA LIBYA,
Commodity Code Desaripticn B Package Gty
870323 Other vehicles, with only spark-ignition internal combus 40HC 1
Container Number(s): SEGU4852914
Quote Reference: - Service Confrack  22-3887 Rate Application Date: 21-APR-2023
Size/Type  Charge Description Baged on Rate Currency Armount Amount in USD
40HC C Late payment, fee for 1508 75.60USD 75.00 75.00
Currency Charge Totals
usb 75.00

Total 75.00

Review & Pay your invoices on our website, through My CMA CGM, via the invoice Dashboard - hitps:fwww.cma-cgm.comiproducts-
services/ecommerce/finance

Click to register on My CMA GGM - hitps:fiwww.cma-cgm.comebusinessiregistrationinformation#account-sefttings

NOTE:Checks will no fonger be accepted after June 30,2023,

(C)For and on behzif of CMA - CGM

BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE

4 QUAI D'ARENG

CEDEX 02

13235 MARSEILLE-FRANCE

FR72662024422 Carrier No, NACMA4727652

For wire transfers: ABA#021001088 ACHA022000020 Total Amount: 75.00 USD
Bensficiary: CMA CGM & ANL. Securities BY Payable by 09-MAY-2023

HSBC BANK USA NA Payment before delivery of Bill Of Lading(Export) or Containars(lenport)

452 FIFTH AVE PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS F’AGE
NEW YORK Payment shall be made for full amount on or prior ko due date, free of charges, without
10018 UNITED STATES NY any deduction nor discount for advance payment. All bank charges are for the account

Account Nurmber 000279331 SWIFT-MRMDUSS3 of the payer-remitter. Chrecks wilf no longer be accepled after june 30,2028




EXHIBIT - J



To

Fees

Total from account

Send on

Deliver by

Maceana tn rariniant’e hanis

CMA CGM
United States ...9331

EVERYDAY CHECKING ...5

$2,075.00

$25.00

$2,100.00

09/25/2023

09/25/2023

NANRNIIATINT And MANRY



EXHIBIT - K



CMA COM {AMERICA} LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY
|NORFOLK~-VA--23502

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1 767 981 2100  FAX+1 757 961 2151
VAT NO. 223522528

/.
CMACGM
——

e Tioar s WS W Dby et INVOICE COPY 1 OF 1
Bill of Lading. NAMB206412 Booking Ref: NAMG206412 NAIB1399975
Customer. 0003522202/601
Your Ref. - 20-SEP-2023
Invoice To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payable to: CHMA COM (AMERICA} L1 C
255 E 187TH STREET ONE CMA CGM WAY
HARVEY.-L-60426 NORFOLK-VA-23502
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
TEL#+1 757 061 2100 FAX+1 757 961 151
VAT NO.. 223522528

Flease corlact Customer Servioe for further information

Container Number(s): SEGU4S52914

ftvgiced By: QUIANA BURROUGHS Tel:

Voyage: OMRDEE TMA Local Voyage Ref: . Vessel: CHICAGO EXPRESS Cal Date: 02 JUL 2023

Place of Receipt: . Discharge Porl: SAVANNAH, GA

Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA Place of Delivery: -

Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Notify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LiBYA,
Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY Notify 2:
LIBYA

Commodity Code Descripion Package Qty
870323 Uther vehicies, with only spark-ignition internal combuys 40HC 1

Cuote Referenice: TAMERIGOFRANCE Servics Contract - Rate Application Dats; 23-APR-2023
Siza/T c Description fased on Rate Currency Anwunt Amount in USD
40HC © Scanaing by customa, inci othar axaminations 1FDC 397.00UsSD 397.00 387.00
40HC C Scanring by cusioms, inci other examinstions TFIX 352.00U80 352.00 352.00
40HC G Scanning by customs, incl offier axaminations 1FiX 1,482 00USD 1.482 60 1,482.00
40MC C Scanning by customs, inct other examinations 1FiX 7§.g!USD 75, 75.00
Curoncy Charga Totads
usbh 2,306.00
Total 2,306.00
Revew & Pay your invoicas on our wabshe, through My CMA CGM. via the inwoioe Dashboard - hitps:iiwww.cma-com.comiproducts-
servicas/etommarcefinance
Clhick to register on My CMA CGM - hitpsJ/mww.cma-cgm.
NOTE Checks will no longer be accepled after June 30,2023
(C)For and on behall of CMA - CGM
BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE
4 QUAI D'ARENC
CEDEX 02
13235 MARSEILLEFRANCE
FR72562024422 Carier No. NACMAS354899
For wire fransfers; ABA#021001083 ACH#022000020 Total Amount: 2.306.00 USD
Beneficiary: CMA CGM & ANL Securities BV [Payable by 20-SEP-2023
HSBC BANIKK USANA Payment before dedivery of Bill Of Lnding(Export) or Conlainers{import)
452 FiFTH AVE PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE
NEW YORK Pwmumurummwmmmm frea of charges, without
10018 UNITED STATES NY any daduchion nor disCount for advamce paymeri. Al bank chacges are Tor the sccount
Actount Number 000279331 SWIFT-MRMDUSIS iof the payer-remitter. Chacks will no ionger be sccopted after June 30,2023,




CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY
NORFOLK-VA--23502

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1 757 961 2100 FAX:+1 757 961 2151
VAT NO. 223522528

/-

CMACGM

a—

Please use BIL number as reference with payment INVOICE CO PY 1 OF 1
Bili of Lading:  NAMS208412 Baoking Ref: NAMB206412 NAOBQ337335
Customer: 0003522202/001
Your Ref: - Date: 08-MAY-2023
Inveice To: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Payable to: CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC
255 E 167TH STREET ONE CMA CGM WAY
HARVEY--IL-60476 NORFOLK--VA-~23502
UNITED STATES

UNITED STATES

TEL:+1 757 961 2100 FAX:+1 757 961 2151

VAT NQ.: 223522528
Please contact Customer Service for further information

Invoiced By:  Jesiin SAGARIYA Tel:
Voyage: OMRCSE1MA Local Voyage Ref: - Vessel: CMA CGM LA TRAVIATA Call Dale: 24 APR 2023
Flace of Receipt: = Discharge Port: EL KHOMS
Load Port: SAVANNAH, GA Piace of Delivery: &
Shipper: EASY SHIPPING CORPORATION Freight Forwarders:
Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY Nofify: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY
LiBYA LIBYA,
Commadity Cade Description Package Ciy
870323 Other vehicles, with oniy spark-ignition internai combus 4QHC 1
Container Number(s): SEGU4852914
Guote Relerence; - Service Confract:  22-3887 Rate Application Date; 21-APR-2023
Size/Type  Charge Description Based on Rate Currency Amount Amount in USD
40HC C Late payment, fee for 1JOB 75.00UsD 75.00 75.00
Currency Charge Totals
uspD 75.00

Tolal 75.00

Review & Pay your invaices on aur website, through My CMA CGM, via the Invoice Dashboard - https:/Awww.cma-cgm.cam/products-
setvices/ecommerge/finance

Click to register on My CMA CGM - https:!Mww.cma-cgm.oemfebusinessiregistraﬁoniintormation#account—settings

NOTE:Checks will no longer be accepted after June 30,2023.

{C)For and on behaif of CMA - CGM

BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE

4 QUAI D'ARENC

GEDEX 02

13235 MARSEILLE-FRANCE

FR72562024422 Carrier No, NACMAAT727652
For wire fransfers: ABA#021001088 ACH#022000020

Beneficiary: CMA CGM & ANL Securities BV

Total Amount:
Payable by 09-MAY-2023

75.00 USD

HSBC BANK USA NA Payment befare delivery of Bill Of Lading{Expert) or Containers(import)
452 FIFTH AVE PLEASE SEE ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE
NEW YORK

Paymend shall be made for fult amount on or pricr to due date, free of charges, without
any deduction nor discount for advance payment. Al bank charges are for the account
of the payer-remitter. Checks wili no longer be accepted after June 30,2023,

10018 UNITED STATES NY
Account Number.000279331 SWIFT:MRMDUS33




On Sep 20, 2023, at 9:13 PM, CCA - Client
Solutions <usa.clientsolutions@cma-
cgm.com> wrote:

Good day,

Please find the attached invoice for the
customs exam charges.

There is also an outstanding balance of
$310.52 on invoice NAOB0367804.

To settle the demurrage fees, please log
onto www.emodal.com

out Qulana Burroughs
CMA CGM lubound Vessel Closure Reprasentative

CMA CGM {America} LLC

1 CMA CGM Way Norfolk, VA 23502
Business website: www.cma.cgm com
Group website: www cmacgm.groun cont




To

From

Amount

Fees

Total from account

WELLS FARGO
Wire Money - Details

CMA CGM
United States ...9331

EVERYDAY CHECKING ...5478
$2,616.52
$25.00

$2,641.52



EXHIBIT - L



CMA CGM (AMERICA} LLC

ONE CMA CGM WAY o
NORFOLK-VA~23502
UNITED STATES CMACGM

TEL:757-961-2100 FAX:B77-634-8410
VAT NO. 223522528 '

pa—

..................... ; INVOICE
Bili of Lading:  NAMG206412  Booking Ref: NAMB206412 NAIB1423213 ORIGlNAL

Customar:  0003522202/001

Your Ref: Date: 26-SEP-2023

Invoice To EASY SHIPPING GORPORATION Payable to; CMA CGM (AMERICA) LLC

Shipper: 255 £ 187TH STREET ONE CMA CGM WAY
HARVEY-IL-60426 NORFOLK--VA-23502
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES

TEL:757-961-2100 FAX:B77-634-8419

VAT NO.: 223522528

Invoiced By: Katherine HARRIS
Voyage: OMROEE1MA Local Voyage Ref, - Vessel CHICAGO EXPRESS Call Date: 02 JUL 2003
Export Cargo Mode:  Merchant Hadlage import Cargo Mode: Merchant Haulage

Fiace of Receipt: - Discharge Port: SAVANNAH, GA

Load Pori: SAVANNAH, GA Place of Detivery: -
Consignee: MIDDLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY Nolify: MIDODLE EAST SHIPPING AGENCY

MAIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET MAIN OFFICE INDEPENDENCE STREET

Quole Reference: TAMERIGOFRANCE Service Contract: -

(C) Equipment Import Demurrage Charge

Containar Numbes: SEGUAS52914 SizefType: 40HC 4 Free Working Days Tetal billable days: 81 Calsndar Days Last Free Date: 07 JUL 2023

Tarif Type: General Tarifl Condainer Avalfabiiity Date: 02-JU1-23 Customn Hold Starl dale:51-SEP-23 Eng Dale: 18-SEP-23

Start Event Dala: 03-#UL-23 - Discharged Full - SAVANNAH, BA - GARDEN CITY TERMINAL-2 NORTH MAIN STREET, SAVANNAH .GA.31408
Stop Event Data;

From Date Yo Dale Days Type Rate Inv. Currency Inv. Amount

08-JUL-23 12-JUL-23 & Calendar 24000 USD 1.200.00

13-JUL-23 F7-JUL-23 5 Calendar 285.00 USD 1.425.00

18-JUL-23 27-88p.23 7% Calendar 330.00 USD 23,430.00

Misceilangous Charges

Description Container 8ased on Rate Inv. Currency Inv. Amount

(C) Administealive Fea on Detention & Demurraga N;L 1 Fixed 75.00 USD 1 3’5.00
Currency Charge Tolals
uso 26,130.00

Total 26.130.00

Review & Pay your invoices on our wabsite, thraugh My CMA CGM, via the tnvoice Dashboard - hitpsifivwwew cma-cgm.comiproducts-
serviceslecemmerceffinance
Click o register on My CMA CGM - hitps: e cma-cgm.comiebusinessiregisteationfinformationfiaccount-settings

NOTE:Checks will no longer be accepted after June 30.2023.

{CYFor and on behalf of CMA - CGM
BOULEVARD JACQUES SAADE
4 QUAI IARENC

CEDEX (2

13235 MARSEILLE-FRANCE Total Amount Due: 26,130.00 USD
FR?2§62024422 _ Carrier No. NACHA5386133 Payable by 26-3EP-23 )

For v}nr.e tfansfer(:sc:;ABA#l\?E ; 001088 Q\{;}H#OQZGGOWO Paymen before delivery of 8ill Of Lading(Expert) or Containess{limpont)

EE?CKQK-KCS&;A NAM A eruties PLEASE SEL ANY SPECIAL PAYMENT NOTES AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE

452 Fif TH AVE Paymant shall ba made for full amount on ar prior fo due date, free of charges, without

NEW YORK any daduction nor discount for advance paymant. A4 bank charges ase for the account

10018 UN{TED STATES NY of the payers-remilter. Chesks wifl no longer be acceptad after June 30,2023,

Accound Number (00279331 SWIFT MRMDUS33

This invaice s issued in accordance with FMC detention & demurrage rutes based on the information avaiiable to Carrier as of the date of this
invoice. Carrler's performance did nol cause or contribute to ihe charges invaiced herein based on the infarmation available {o Carrier as of the
date of this invoice, Dispues must be sent to usa.disputes@usa.crma-cgm.com within 30 days of invoice date.
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